Karen Hawryluk

From: Carson, Ryan <Carson@absa.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, 05 July, 2016 9:12 AM

To: Karen Hawryluk

Subject: RE: Request#18351 10-30-048-01W4 - Data Reports

Hi Karen, we’re working on this one. We've been trying to get a copy of the MDR for this from the Manufacturer, so
far we haven't had much success but, we're still after them.

I've entered the request so these MDR'’s will be sent to you as soon as we receive them but, I'm afraid that | can not
tell you when that will be. Please feel free to follow up with me on this next week and I'll let you know if we’ve gotten
any further on it.

Thank you,

Ryan Carson, Technical Support Group

ABSA, the pressure equipment safety authority Www.absa.ca
Phone (780) 433-0281, Ext 3316 Fax (780) 437-7787 E-mail: carson@absa.ca

From: Karen Hawryluk [mailto:Karen.Hawryluk@huskyenergy.com]
Sent: July 04, 2016 2:47 PM

To: Carson, Ryan

Subject: Request#18351 10-30-048-01W4 - Data Reports

Hi Datareports,
Can you please send the Data Reports for the following vessels.

A#: 649860

Manufacturer: AIR COOLED Exchangers
Serial Number: 01012-3

CRN: M5200.23

A#: 649859

Manufacturer: AIR COOLED Exchangers
Serial Number: 01012-2

CRN: M5200.23

Please use the following account codes for invoicing the above request:
Cost Center: 80025438

Account #: 6100000

Approver #: 2001126

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.
Thank you,

Karen Hawryluk
Technical Services
Safety, Engineering & Procurement

Husky Energy

Husky Place
4335-44 St., Lloydminster, SK S9V 028
Office: 306-825-1143



